# **Ynysmon Angling Association**



## **Constitution**

(Including Competition Rules)
As amended at The
Annual General Meeting Held on
the 13<sup>th</sup> April 2019

1

### **2019 Constitution**

#### 1. Name

The name of the club shall be: YNYS MON ANGLING ASSOCIATION

### 2. Club Executive Officers

The officers of the club shall consist of:

- a. Honorary President(Life Post)
- **b.** Honorary Chairman
- **c.** Honorary Secretary
- **d.** Honorary Treasurer
- e. Honorary Competition Secretary
- f. Honorary Junior Secretary
- g. Honorary Child Protection Officer
- **h.** Honorary Senior Fishery Warden

### **Non-Executive Officers**

### a. Fishery Wardens

All executive officers of the club will be elected for a 2 year term, incumbent officers can restand for re-election. The Presidents role is that of a life member

A full A.G.M will be held each on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of April each year.

Anyone who has been a member of the club for a minimum 2 year period shall qualify for election to any committee post regardless of their gender or disabilities by placing their name forward in writing to the Secretary along with the name of their proposing full member, with the understanding that those applying to become:

Competition secretary: Junior Competition Secretary: CPO: must undertake the relevant courses and CRB checks that are involved there in:-

Any executive committee member who misses 3 consecutive meetings, without offering a full explanation will be deemed to have resigned, a replacement from within the clubs ordinary membership can be appointed by the remaining Committee Members until the next A.G.M or E.G.M

### 3. Club Management

The business of the club shall be conducted by the committee consisting of the President, Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Competition Secretary, Junior Secretary, Child Protection Officer, Senior Fishery Warden

2

For purposes of conducting club business a quorum of 4 members will be required (If the Chair is not present one member will be appointed to act on the night)

### **Duties of each Executive Committee Post**

### **Honorary President**

The president shall represent the association at all functions, and shall act as the chaidwaŷ's deputy at all meetings.

### **Honorary Chairman**

The chairman shall be responsible for the keeping of good order at all meetings of the club these are Ordinary, AGM or SGM. He shall also represent the club at all discussions / meetings attaining to the lease or purchase of waters and discussions with the relating to obtaining grants.

### **Honorary Secretary**

The secretary is responsible for keeping a full record of all discussions that are raised at any club meeting deal with all general club correspondence, reporting all mail to the committee on a monthly basis, and issue copies of minutes to the membership.

He shall also be responsible for the compiling the agenda for each meeting whether this is Ordinary, AGM or SGM and will notify the membership of the date & time of an AGM or SGM and will be responsible for issuing of full agendas for all meetings.

### **Honorary Treasurer**

The treasurer will be responsible for the keeping of an accurate record of all income generated by the club, and for an accurate record of all expenditure. He shall draw up an annual budget plan for discussion at the AGM detailing all incoming and outgoing expenditure.

The treasurer will have the responsibility for the keeping of an accurate record of all members details and issuing of membership cards.

### **Honorary Competition Secretary**

The competition secretary shall be responsible for the arrangement of all club matches and for notification to all members of match dates, venues, and draw times, the match calendar must be compiled and issued to members no later than the 2<sup>nd</sup> week of January each year.

They shall also be responsible for the entrance of club team(s) into competitions and challenge matches between other clubs, and shall be responsible for choice of team members, with the committee's approval.

They shall also keep accurate records of all competitions for the club annual trophies, giving details of match results / league positions to the committee on a monthly basis, giving a full report at each AGM. He shall also be responsible for the pegging of each venue and the arrangement of the Draw and Collection of all Pools and Entrance Fees.

Prior to all matches the Competition Secretary will carry out a Full Risk Assessment of the water / pegs to be used, using the Angling Cymru Risk Assessment Form, if they find that the water in question is unsafe then they can veto the venue.

A copy of the Risk Assessment shall be kept for a period of 5 years, a copy of the full risk Assessment must be sent to fishery owners on waters that are vetoed.

### **Honorary Junior Secretary**

The junior secretary shall be responsible for the arrangement of coaching / training of junior members, arranging the setting up of a junior match league, notification of all dates, venues, draw times following agreement by the committee.

An accurate record of all match results / league positions will be kept, reporting details of league positions to the committee on a monthly basis and issuing a full report at each AGM.

Prior to junior matches or coaching sessions the appointed officer will perform a full risk assessment of each venues pegs, only pegs deemed safe will be used in matches. If the venue is deemed unsafe

### **Child Protection Officer**

The Child Protection Officer shall be governed by the guidelines shown within the Federation of Welsh Anglers Child Protect is shown at the end of this document. A policy statement is detailed from page 16 of this constitution.

### **Senior Fishery Warden**

The duties of the S.F.W is to check all clubs waters on a regular basis and to ensure that the individual fishery wardens are carrying out their duties, and to both collect any monies received from day tickets and to issue replacement Day Tickets to the FW, and to ensure that all monies collected are paid to the treasurer on a monthly basis.

### **Fishery Warden**

The FW shall be responsible for ensuring that their allotted clubs waters are checked on a daily basis and that all monies collected are given to the S.F.W at the monthly open meeting.

The above Duties can be amended and or added to by the Committee or at an AGM or EGM.

4

### **Club Meetings**

The committee shall have the power to amend meeting arrangements in the best interests of the club and such amendments shall be immediately notified to the membership.

- a. A meeting will held on the Second Wednesday of each month with the exception of July and August when a meeting will only be held if the committee so deems. Meetings will be held at Millbank Community Centre, Holyhead Anglesey LL65 1<sup>ST</sup>, please contact the secretary on: info@ynysmonangling.co.uk for the date and time of the next meeting.
- **b.** A closed management meeting can be called by the Chairman if the need arises.
- c. The full AGM of the club shall take place on the Second Wednesday in April each year, when all accounts shall be issued and examined, all reports given, plus all rules can be examined and altered as the membership advice. Committee Members will be elected every Two years.
- **d.** All items for inclusion on the AGM Agenda must be sent in writing to the Hon. Secretary no later that the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday in March each year.
- e. SGM. The Secretary shall, on instruction of the committee or on written Requisition of 12 ordinary members can request an SGM, the secretary will give 28 days' notice of date, time and agenda to the full membership

### **Powers of the Committee**

The committee shall control the yearly income of the club and shall expend the same for the benefit of the club.

The committee shall have the power to, (a) Refuse membership application, (b) Fill any vacancy on the Committee between AGM's from the ordinary membership, (c) Rent or Purchase fishing rights on behalf of the club, (d) Purchase Fish Stocks (e) Any other business that falls within the remit of the committee without the need to call an EGM.

All persons applying for membership must complete and return their membership Application Forms complete with 2 passport sized photographs and a copy of their valid E.A license along with their appropriate subscription to the Honorary Treasurer by the 30th April each year.

### Membership Types

**Ordinary**: Open to all Adults.

Junior: Open to all persons who hold a E.A Registered Junior License 12 – 16) \*\*\*

### Concessionary

Open to all persons whose 65<sup>th</sup> birthday falls within the membership year (1<sup>st</sup> April – 31<sup>st</sup> March - Proof of age maybe requested)

5

### Disability

Disabled membership is available to persons in receipt of Works Related Medical Pension, Disability Living/Working Allowance or Mobility Allowance.

Note: To use the disabled parking areas on all waters a valid blue badge must be displayed.

### Full time further education (16+)

Persons applying for this membership must provide proof of acceptance to a university or similar education body.

### Unemployed

Persons in receipt of Job Seekers allowance (JSA) can apply for Concessionary 2 membership proof of JSA will be required with payment.

\*\*\*- Junior members who are in their final year of junior membership and are over the age of 15 at the start of the clubs year (April) shall have the right to declare themselves an Adult member and pay full Adult membership fees with all the rights of an Adult Members. Juniors who do not declare their intention to apply for in Adult membership in April cannot upgrade.

### 6. Membership

### **Membership Types**

Ordinary	£40.00
Concessionary	£25.00
Disabled	£25.00 ***
Full time education (16+)	£25.00 ***
Unemployed	£25.00 ***

Junior £ FREE Over 12 but under 16) Must hold a free junior E.A license

### \*\*\* Contact the treasurer for rules relating to these memberships

types. The Club year will run from the 1<sup>st</sup> April to the 31<sup>st</sup> March.

All members must supply a photocopy of their Environment Agency Rod License plus 2 Photographs each year.

### 7. Affiliation

The club maybe affiliated to such associations as maybe decided by the committee and send delegates at their discretion. The treasurer will procure privilege tickets for members acquiring them on payment of the fee charged by the said associations.

### 8 Donations

Donations of money may be made at any time to clubs funds, the donor may specify the particular purpose to which the donation shall be used or leave the use to the committee.

### 9. Alteration of Club Rules and Byelaws

No alteration or repeal of or addition to the clubs rules / bye-laws shall be made other than by resolutions of the Membership at either an AGM or EGM, though the management Committee can add / delete rules if required, these actions to be confirmed at the next AGM or EGM. In all cases changes will be by a Majority vote of those members present at said meeting. In the case of a drawn vote the Chairman will have the casting vote. Notice of such alteration, repeal or addition will be given in writing by the Secretary within 14 Days of the meeting.

### 10. Welsh Language

In all cases formal club documents (Bye-Laws etc) will be available in Welsh if required by individual members. All club signs must be bi-lingual, as must individual rule displays on each water.

### **Club Bye-Laws**

- 1. The treasurer will issue a membership card once the relevant payment and Documentation/Photographs has been received. Membership card are to be carried at all time, and must be produced when requested by either a club warden or adult member.
- 2. The association will abide by the following Angling Cymru Policy statements:

Safeguarding & Protecting Children
Anti-Doping
Codes of Conduct
(Full copies of these statements are available from the Hon. Secretary)

- **3.** A full copy of the clubs Present Bye-laws will be available to all full members upon request to the Secretary at a charge of £5.00 to cover photocopying and postage. The draft version will be issued to all new members.
- **4.** All fish are to be returned at the end of the day no fish are to be removed from any club water without the prior approval of both the Environment Agency and the Management committee, any member found guilty of breaking this rule will receive a life time ban from the Ynys Mon A.A.
  - a. Removal of Fish (PIKE only)

Taken from Natural Resources Wales – Bye-Laws – Full Copy available from club website When fishing still waters (including canals in Wales) anglers my remove freshwater pike to a maximum size of 65cm (approx 25in) with the written permission of the owner or occupier shown within fishery rules. (This permission is granted by the management committee to members for Llyn Tacan ONLY)

- **5.** No species of fish are to be introduced in to any club water without the prior approval of both the Environment Agency and the Management Committee; any member found guilty of breaking this rule will receive a life time ban from the Ynys Mon A.A.
- **6.** Any members who knowingly leaves litter, Rubbish, Tackle (Line, Hooks, Ground bait bags etc. on any club water shall be issued with a formal warning by the committee. Any subsequent reoccurrence of this offence will result in the member being expelled from the club, without right of appeal.
- **7.** Only non-toxic shot is to be used on club waters and during club matches, only <u>LEAD</u> shot below size 8 can be used. Lead ledger weights must be a minimum of 1 oz.
- 8. When fishing for coarse fish or eels:-
  - Up to 2 rods maybe used for each valid E.A rod license, no more than 4 rods and lines are to be used by each individual member at any time.
  - A Standard day tickets allows a maximum of 2 rods
  - An additional E.A license must be held and a 2<sup>nd</sup> day tickets purchased when using additional rods.
  - When fishing more than one rod & line rods must be placed such that the distance between the butts MUST not exceed 3 metres.
- 9. Unattended Rods
  - A rod must not be left unattended with its hook or bait in the water
  - It must be possible to exercise immediate physical control over any rod & line.
  - Anglers MUST be within 3metres of their rods at all times.
- **10.** No bloodworm or joker live bait fish allowed on any club waters.
- **11.** The competition Secretaries word is final regarding weight, size, and fish type during ALL club competitions. Any complaint must be sent in writing to the Hon. Secretary within 7 Days. The committee's decision shall be final
- **12.** Members MUST hold a valid Environment Agency licence, which is to be carried at all times, failure to be in procession of a License whilst fishing any club water will mean that you will be asked to leave by the club warden without right of appeal.
- **13.** Keepnets are banned on all association waters, with the exception of coaching days and competitions.
- **14.** By taking out membership of the Ynys Mon Angling Association the individual agrees that when asked by either an appointed Bailiff / Warden to show their E.A license, failure show the license or not to have a valid License have to leave the fishery, and will be reported to the committee.
- **15.** Only Barbless hooks to be used on all club waters, the MAXIMUM size allowed is size 6.
- 16. The MAXIMUM breaking strength of Line/Braid allowed on any club water is 15lbs.

- **17.** Landing net's to be used for all fish over half a pound/ 250 Grams and not to be swung to hand.
- **18.** No member shall fish any venue that is on the official match calendar 24 hours prior to the match date.

### 19. Environment / On site Work

- **a.** All members will be notified of dates/venues of club working parties.
- **b.** Any member offering to carryout work on a club fishery outside of organized working parties must contact the Secretary (or principle officer) for authorization to carry out any work.
- c. If work is required to be instigated on any club water, that cannot be carried out by the internal membership, in the first instance local companies will be asked to supply the necessary services required, and in all cases local supplies are to be used and were possible the use of reclaimed items are to be used prior to the purchase of new items. i.e. gravel scrapings / railway sleepers/ telegraph poles. Only when these items are unavailable should new items be purchased.
- **d.** All members are reminded that when fishing on club waters to have care when there are any waterfowl within your swim as they can become entangled in your end tackle, if any birds become caught up in tackle great care is to be taken before trying to un-hook the bird, with large birds, Swans and Geese do not attempt to un-hook the bird as greater damage may be caused, cut the line as close to the bird as possible, with Ducks etc, try to retain the bird within your landing net, remove the hook and then release the bird.
- **20.** The aim of the club is to support the sport of Angling and to open the sport to anyone regardless of their gender or abilities.
- **21.** Any adult member has the right to challenge any person found to be fishing upon a club water and ask to see either a valid membership card or Day ticket and if they do not hold either to ask them to leave the said water.
- 22. All working parties are to be notified to the members at least 7 days in advance

9

**23.** Club Failure: If the club should fail to continue any capital in the clubs accounts will be frozen and held by the association's bank for a period of 3 years. If after that period a new committee has not been formed, remaining funds to be shared equally with all fully paid up members at the time the club closed.

### **Club Competitions**

1. The club shall hold 2 Match Leagues per year (Summer & Winter) all venues are to be arranged by the competition secretary or their appointed deputy, the full match calendar must be approved by the committee prior to the booking of venues; matches shall be held on either club or away venues. A match calendar must be issued to all members 4 weeks prior to the start of either league. A Fur & Feather match will be held in December.

(Both leagues suspended until further notice)

- 2. Details of all club competitions will be issued to the membership least 28 days prior to the first competition, no changes to Venues / Dates will be allowed.
- **3.** Prior to all senior matches the competition secretary or the appointed officer will carry out an inspection of the water to be used and its fishing pegs, on their assessment they will ensure that all unsafe pegs are not used, and if they find that the water in question is unsafe then they can veto the use of said water, and an alternative must be used. They shall also be responsible for the pegging of each venue.
- **4.** With ALL away venue booking, the maximum number of pre-booked pegs will be TEN Pegs.
- 5. On venues where pegs are limited, members who have contacted the Competition Secretary and confirmed that they will be fishing will be classed as "First Come First Served". Members who book a peg and do not turn up for the match after Booking will not be eligible to fish any other matches until the said pegging fee is paid.

His appointed deputy shall be responsible for the collection of all Pools and Entrance fees.

6. The club will purchase trophies for each league to a combined total cost of £150.00 per year

### **MATCH RULES - 2019**

- **a.** All official matches will be notified to the membership in writing 4 weeks prior to the start of the league.
- **b.** Only the Competition Secretary or his appointed deputy shall organise the pegging and draw at each match.
- **c.** For short and long term hospital pegs: For anyone who cannot walk far on the day, if this totals 2 -3 or more, lots will be drawn before the match draw. Pegs used will be any pegs closest to the car park, anyone requiring hospital pegs must inform the match secretary before the draw.

### All decisions will be at the discretion of the Competition Secretary.

- **d.** All Members MUST hold a valid Environment Agency rod license that must be carried at all matches.
- **e.** Members will be informed of any change to venue or date & time of a match at least 7 Days in advance of the change.

- **f.** All keepnets and landing nets must be dipped prior to the Draw on <u>ALL VENUES</u> failure to do this will result in disqualification from the competition and being reported to the management committee.
- g. A First Aid kit and safety rope must be carried on all Senior / Junior Matches /Coaching events. The first Aid Kit is to be held on Peg-1, and a safety rope is to be held on the first , middle and end peg.
- g. A Minimum of Four Members must take part in any match for it to count towards an overall league result. The individual match winner shall receive 20 points, then 19 points, 18 points etc, if any individual weights are tied then that shall received the same number of points, i.e.:- 2 x 5.0.0 will receive 20 points, 3<sup>rd</sup> will receive 18points. All members attending matches will receive 5 point attendance allowance, which will be on top of any match points gained on the day. The attendance allowance will only count towards league places from results carried forward i.e best 5 from 7 a total of 25 attendance points will count to overall position.

Optional pools of £6.00 can be entered at each match these will be split 1<sup>st</sup> , 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3 ·

- **h.** All competitors are responsible for their full share of any pegging / venue costs.
- i. Drawn peg numbers are to be given to the draw keeper prior to going to your peg.
- j. Weighing in at matches. Will consist of a 3 man team including the Competition Secretary ( or his appointed deputy ) who will be responsible for all the paperwork and supervision of the weigh-in, plus matchmen from pegs 1 & 2 if able bodied, if not to continue down the line i.e. pegs 3 or 4.

If competitors refuse to take part in the weigh-in they will receive no points or pools monies..

No pools will be refunded once collected the Competition secretary, word will be final.

- **k.** Only one rod or pole to be in use and any one time.
- **I.** Only 1 Hook per rod or pole.
- **m.** Ledgering is allowed on all home venues (away venues where local bye-laws/rules allow).
- **n.** No bloodworm or joker or boilies are allowed in any club match.
- On still water venues, the area of a drawn peg will be classed as 50% of the distance between and the next occupied pegs to the left & right and half the distance across the lake. On running water It shall be classed as up to 1 yard from the next occupied downstream peg.
- **p.** Plumbing of the depth is allowed prior to the start of a **match**; no pre-baiting is allowed prior to the all-in.

- **q.** The competition secretary or his nominated deputy decision is final regarding all competition matters; any disputed decision must be made in writing to the secretary within 7 Days of the match. The committee's decision will be final.
- **r.** On all away venues local rules MUST to be read and obeyed.

### s. ALL COMPETITIONS ARE OPEN TOO PAID UP MEMBERS ONLY. NO GUESTS

### t. Best Match Caught Fish.

- 1. Only club members may complete for "Best Match Caught Fish" Trophy.
- 2. Only fish caught at the club's organised activities, irrespective of venue, will qualify.
- **3.** The specimen submitted must be identified and weight recorded during weigh in.
- **4.** Members may submit more that one entry per species over the match season.
- 5. The season shall be that covered by the Match Calendar year.
- **6.** Identity of species, where questioned, shall be clarified on the day, by either 2 independent members, or by comparison with a recognised fish directory.
- **7.** If the specimen caught is heavier than the natural growth weight recorded, then this will become the benchmark for the next season.
- **8.** The winner of the "Best match caught fish" will be the member who achieves the highest percentage of the natural growth rate compared to all the other specimens recorded for that season.

### The Competition Secretary's word is final on matters arising during competition

### YNYS MON A.A JUNIOR MATCH RULES 2019

- **a.** An official match calendar detailing dates, venues, draw and match times must issued a minimum 4 weeks prior to the first match
- **b.** Where applicable all members <u>MUST</u> hold a <u>Junior License (12 or over|)</u>, which will be carried at all, times during matches. The junior secretary will check all licences at the start of the season.
- **c.** All junior matches are only to be held on Venues agreed by the committee, dates, times and venues are to be organized by the junior secretary.
- **d.** A maximum of five matches will count towards the overall result, i.e. if the there 7 matches in a league 2 can be dropped from each members total points.
- **e.** A <u>Minimum</u> of <u>Four Members</u> must take part in any match for it to count towards an overall league result. The individual match winner shall receive 20 points, then
  - 19 points 18 points etc, if any individual weights are tied then that shall received the same number of points, i.e.:-  $2 \times 5.0.0$  will receive 20 points,  $3^{rd}$  will receive 18 points etc.

- h. All keepnets and landing Nets must be dipped prior to the draw on <u>ALL VENUES</u> failure to do this could result in disqualification from the competition and being reported to the management committee.
- i. On all Venues once the match has started NO member shall leave their peg apart from the standard, Call of Nature or with permission from the junior secretary, this is on Health & Safety Grounds.
- **j.** A <u>Minimum</u> of <u>FOUR Members</u> must take part in any match for it to count towards an overall league result.
- **k.** Drawn peg numbers are to be given to the draw keeper prior to going to your peg.
- **I.** Only one rod or pole to be in use and any one time.
- m. Only 1 Hook per Rod or Pole.
- **n.** Ledgering is allowed on all home venues
- **o.** No bloodworm or joker to be used on any club match.
- p. On still water venues the area of a drawn Peg will be classed as 50% of the distance between the said peg and the next occupied pegs to the left & right and half the distance across the lake. On running water VENUES It shall be classed as up to 1 yard from the next occupied peg.
- **q.** Plumbing of the depth is allowed in all matches, no pre-baiting is allowed prior to the all-in.
- **r.** The junior secretaries or his nominated deputies' decision is final on any disputed weight. Any complaints must be made to the Secretary a maximum of 7 Days after the match.

### **Ynys Mon Angling Association**

### **2019 Policy Statement**

### Safeguarding the Protecting Children

The Ynys Mon Angling Association agrees to follow ANGLING CYMRU's s SG&PC Policy a full copy of these policy can be obtained from:- <a href="https://www.ynysmonangling.co.uk">www.ynysmonangling.co.uk</a>

Prior to all Junior Matches / Coaching Sessions a full Risk Assessment must be carried out by the Junior Comp. Secretary or Lead Coach, using the ANGLING CYMRU'S Risk Assessment form and Matrix.

Full copies of all Risk Assessments must be kept for 5 years.

The Child Protection Officer shall establish maintain and review child protection guidelines, and procedures as identified in "ANGLING CYMRU'S SG&PC Policy.

To develop a combination of anti-discrimination policies and to resource provision this enables both Organisers and Coaches of the Club to work in confidence.

### **Safe Guarding & Protecting Children**

- **a.** Develop good practice in recognizing abuse.
- **b.** Be alert to all signs of abuse, but be careful not to jump to conclusions; Many of the signs can be put down to other causes.
- **c.** Keep up to date, and have a good knowledge of development norms and age related behaviour.
- **d.** Remember that abuse occurs in all strata of society and in all cultures and religions.
- **e.** If you suspect abuse, be discreet, and discuss your suspicions with a team member, If in doubt Record and report to your Child Protection Officer.
- **f.** Your role is to record, and report, not investigate your suspicions.
- **g.** Be tactful and sensitive in your handling of communication with a child / Adolescent of whom you suspect of being abused.
- **h.** Remember that an abused child will generally have experienced more than one form of abuse.
- i. Do not question a child / adolescent once a disclosure has taken place. As you may influence legal proceedings and increase the child's anxiety and distress.

### a. General Data Protection Regulation

The YMAA policy documentation for the new GDPR regulation is attached to the document.

### Ynys Mon Angling Association

Name		
Address		ALMAN TO ALM
3		
	Post Cod	de
Telephone	Mobile	
Email	D.C	).В
Membership Number	Tick if new member	
Please supply an email addre information:- An extra charge to be sent via the post.		

### Membership Types / Charges (Tick Box)

Ordinary**	40.00		Concessionary	***	25.00
Disabled ***	25.00		Junior (12 – 16	)	Free**
Unemployed***	25.00	Postal Surcharge		5.00	
Full time education	on (16+)	***	25.00		

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Contact the treasurer for details of club rules relating to these membership types.

### General

Enclose 2 passport photographs	3
Copy of valid EA rod license	
Membership fee	
Surcharge fee (If applicable)	
Required documents ***	
Send to:-	

Mr Ken Parry, Dolhelyg, Dwyran, Anglesey LL61 6AU
Telephone: 01248 430510 Email: kengonefishing@btinternet.com

Signed	Date	
Jigirea		

<sup>\*\*</sup> Must hold a REGISTERED E.A Junior License

<sup>\*\*</sup> I agree to abide by Ynys Mon AA constitution and bye-laws

### **Directions to Club Waters**

### **Breakwater Country Park - Holyhead**

Total number of pegs 16 Disabled Fishing Positions Depths from: 3ft to 12ft

### **Directions**

Go right along London Road in Holyhead over the railway bridge. Turn right at the traffic lights and follow the bottom road. Look out for the King's Head pub on the left. Turn left onto the Prince of Wales road (you will now see Newry Beach). Follow the road through both mini roundabouts and look out for a sign saying "Breakwater Country Park". Turn left by plinth and follow this road over the speed ramps and cattle bridge. The lake is approximately 0.8 of a mile from the main road.

### **Species:**

Carp, Bream, Tench, Roach, Rudd, Perch, Crucian Carp

### Llyn Tacan - Caergeiliog

Total number of pegs 10 Depths from: 4ft to 10ft

**Directions** 

<u>F</u>ollow the A5 from Holyhead towards Valley, go through the traffic light towards Caergeiliog. As you enter the village turn right by the white toll house and follow the road over the railway bridge. Carry on down this road, past a small guest house on the right until you see a second guest house on the right. There is a farm house directly opposite. Park near the 5 bar gate, but leave access to the gate. The YMAA controls the roadside bank. DO NOT go on to the far bank as this is MOD property!

### **Species:**

Rudd, Roach, Tench, Crucian Carp, Common and mirror carp, bream, perch

### Llyn Maelog Rhosneigr - Boat Yard

### Bank(South)

Total number of pegs 20 Disabled Fishing Positions NO, but bank fishable with care. Depths from: 3ft to 9ft

### **Directions**

Follow the A55 from Holyhead to Bangor until you come to the Rhosneigr turn off. Follow the A4080 for approx. 4.6 miles till you come to Llanfaelog. Turn right towards Rhosneigr. Carry on going for apron 0.7 miles until you see a small bridge. Park off the road and follow the signs on the right towards the clubs back - approximately 250 yards walk.

### **Species:**

Pike, Bream, Roach, Rudd, Perch

### **Event Risk Assessment Form**

Site Supplementar	y RISK ASSESSME	ENT							
Venue:					League	•••••	••••••	•••	
Venue Post Code:	: O	S Grid Refe	erence::	:	•••••	Completed by:			
Date of event://				Completed by	•••••••••••	••••••	•••		
Date of assessment:		/	•••••						
Task Element	Hazard and		Initial risk leve	1	Control	l measures	Controlle	ed risk level	
	Harmful Effect	Severity	Likelihood	Risk Level			Severity	Likelihood	Risk Level
		Severy							
Nome						Datas / /		•	
raine	•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	•••••	••••••	Date:/	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•••••	

Signed	Chairman Date 10 <sup>th</sup> April 2019
Signed	

We confirm that this is a true version of the Rules & Constitution of the Ynys Mon

Angling Association.